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From: Torpoint Town Council <admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk>
Sent: 11 October 2024 14:09
To: Milly Southworth
Subject: FW: Torpoint Town Council Web Site enquiry

Harriet Bastin

Torpoint Town Councit Support Officer

p. 01752 814165

e, admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

w. www . torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

a. 1-3 Buller Road Torpoint Cornwali PL11 2LD

--—Qriginal Message-----

From: Devon and Cornwall Furniture R <post@westernwebservices.co.uk>
Sent: 11 October 2024 14:04

To: admin@torpointtowncouncil.gov.uk

Subject: Torpoint Town Council Web Site enquiry

Torpoint Town Council Web Site enquiry

message : Hello. We are a charity in Plymouth which also serves countless families and individuals in Cornwall,
especially Torpoint.

Would you please be able to advise our charity if there is any funding available so we can help your residents with
the upcoming winter?

Please feel free to contact us if you need further information about our charity and the amazing work we do.
Kindest regards

Alison Turner

Chairperson

name : Devon and Cornwall Furniture R

email : plymouthfurniturereuseprojeci@yahco.co.uk
contact_details : 97 Union Street Plymouth PL13N
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